



Ahamed Enamul

WEB DESIGNER

Contact

✉ ms76.bd@gmail.com

☎ +8801970024076

📍 126/3 Kathalbagan, Dhaka

🌐 ahamedenamul.com

Education

Bachelor of Social Science
National University, Bangladesh
2019 - 2024

Higher Secondary Certificate
Cantonment College Jashore
2016 - 2018

Skills

- Website Design
- WordPress Expert
- eCommerce Expert
- Maintenance eCommerce website
- HTML/CSS
- Bootstrap

Language

Bangla

English

About Me

I am a professional WordPress Developer. Principally, I provide professional WordPress website development & and theme customization services. I've been working on the topic of different clients at various marketplaces since 2022. Ahamed Enamul is an expert on website development according to your requirements. In addition, I am working with a web development agency.

Work Experience

May 2022 - present
WebBattalion

WordPress Web Designer

- Web Design
- Web Development
- eCommerce Expert
- Website Maintenance

Feb 2022 - Jun 2022
CodemanBD

WordPress & eCommerce Expert

- Website Design
- WordPress Expert
- eCommerce Expert
- Maintenance eCommerce Website

Jan 2022 - Feb 2022
Inclub

WordPress Support Specialist

- Designing and implementing new features and functionality
- Ensuring high-performance and availability, and managing all technical aspects of the CMS

References

Minhazul Asif

WebBattalion/ CEO

Phone: +8801871993300

Email: mia.039@gmail.com

AB Robin

CodemanBD / Mentor

Phone: +8801701053412

Email: robinab06@gmail.com